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Shahid Ali

From: Farrukh Siddique <farrukhsiddique@me.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 8:51 PM

To: Shahid Ali

Cc: 'ANWAR, Rizwan'; 'Saifullah Khan'; 'AHMED, Daffalla'; 'SALVATORI, Edda'; 'ABBAS, 

Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: Re: Request for Investigation

Dear Mr. Shahid,  
 
Greetings!  
 
As Jogani falls into Dr. Farman’s block after August 19, 2019, I am not a 100 % sure about his field attendance from that 
time onwards. Before August 19, 2019, I have visited UC Jogani multiple times without previously notifying Mr. Rauf 
regarding my surprise visit and every time I did visit Mr. Rauf has been present in the field.  
 
Regarding his overall performance, Mr. Rauf has done a more than satisfactory job being the UCPO of UC Jogani. He 
has also worked as a UCCSO for UC Jogani till the recent appointment of the UCCSO for UC Jogani. I haven’t found 
anything suspicious in his work ethics. I also have recently sent his appraisal. 
 
The only issues I have is regarding his Microplan quality and his punctuality when it comes to submitting pre-campaign 
data. There have been times when he has been late in sharing his location but every time he does, he is in the planned 
area for the day. Technically, he is sound in his knowledge and when in doubt, calls for support from his supervisors.  
 
Regards, 
  
Dr. Farrukh Siddique 
Polio Eradication Officer | World Health Organization 
Peshawar 
Tel: +923211650005 

 
 

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Date: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 at 2:57 PM 
To: 'Farrukh Siddique' <farrukhsiddique@me.com> 
Cc: "'ANWAR, Rizwan'" <anwarr@who.int>, Saifullah Khan <acpeshawar1@gmail.com>, "'AHMED, Daffalla'" 
<alamd@who.int>, "'SALVATORI, Edda'" <salvatorie@who.int>, "'ABBAS, Waseem'" <wabbas@who.int>, 
"'KHAN, Faizan'" <khanfai@who.int>, "'ABBAS, Waseem'" <wabbas@who.int>, 'Nadeem Jan' 
<nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: Request for Investigation 
 
Dear Dr. Farrukh, 
  
Greetings from CTC! 
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With reference to below email regarding dual job case of Mr. Syed Abdur Rauf Shah. Kindly share his 
presence in field in terms of attendance and overall performance in the capacity of UCPO.  
  
Your prompt feedback regarding the same is requested.  
  
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
  
  

From: Farrukh Siddique [mailto:farrukhsiddique@me.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 12:57 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; Saifullah Khan <acpeshawar1@gmail.com>; AHMED, Daffalla 
<alamd@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Request for Investigation 
  
Dear Mr. Shahid,  
  
Greetings!  
  
It has been brought to my attention through some unknown source that Mr. Syed Abdur Rauf UCPO Jogani has been 
appointed as a Primary School Teacher. Attached is an appointment letter from the District Education Officer 
Peshawar.   
  
Kindly look into this matter and investigate please.  
  
  
Regards, 
  
Dr. Farrukh Siddique 
Polio Eradication Officer | World Health Organization 
Peshawar 
Tel: +923211650005 
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